Ossian Town Board Minutes

Date:	June 12, 2022
Place:	Ossian Town Hall, 4706 Ossian Hill Rd., Dansville, Livingston County, State of New York
Purpose:	Regular Board Meeting And Public Hearing
Present:	Supervisor Dwight Knapp, Councilman David Mark, Chris Pero, Louis Patane, Patrick Jaeger, Code Enforcement Officer Robert Bourgoine, Highway Superintendent Keith Young, Town Clerk, John VanHeusen Assessor Holley Smalt
Absent:	None
Call to Order:	The Regular Meeting of the Ossian Town Board was called to order by Supervisor Dwight Knapp at 7:30 PM.
Pledge:	The pledge to the flag was led by Keith Young.
Approval of Minutes:	The minutes from the May 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting, were presented. Councilman Pero moved to accept the minutes as presented. Councilman Mark seconded the motion. Carried.
Recognition:	The Town of Ossian held a recognition ceremony for our Senior of the Year Tom Depuy and our Teens of the Year Collin Gray, Tiffany Young, Tyler Harris and Trinity Cartwright. Congratulations to all.
Privilege of The Floor:	Was granted to John Eckhardt. He failed to show.
Public Hearing:	Supervisor Knapp announced the Public Hearing and read the purposed changes to our current Local Law. Town Clerk read the Legal Notice from the Livingston County News. Supervisor Knapp made a brief comment on the purposed changes. He then opened the Public Hearing and asked for any comments or questions. Hearing none he stated the Hearing still open and would come back to it later in the meeting.
Communications:	The Town received \$1,000 from the NYS Shared Services. He algo received a Bicentennial Book from the County to be displayed in the Town Clerk's office and the given to our Historian.
Financial Report:	Supervisor Knapp presented the financial report for the month of May 2022. Total disbursements were \$39,460.47 and total receipts were \$27,915.90 Councilman Patane moved to accept the fir.ancial Report. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion. Carried.

presented for audit. Councilman Pero moved to accept all claims presented for payment. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion. Carried.Reports:Judge Wilson presented a check to the Supervisor for \$393.00 The Town Clerk presented a check to the Supervisor for \$233.00 for Town Clerk Proceeds. Code Officer Bourgoine reported 4 permits issued. Highway Superintendent Young reported that the chips projects are complete. Assecessor Smalt reported 14 people showed up for the BAR Hearings.Public Hearing:Supervisor Knapp returned to the Public Hearing and again asked if anyone had any comments or questions on the purposed changes. Hearing none he declared the Public Hearing closed. The Town Attorney has not completed the language for this Local law as such we will have to set a date for this to be done. Councilman Pero moved to hold a Public Hearing on July 12,2022 to adopt Local Law 1 – 2022 at our regular Board meeting. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion. Carried.Other Business:Councilman Patane moved to authorize the Supervisor to sign the Road Aggrement between Town of Ossian and the Town Dansville, Steuben County. Councilman Pero seconded the motion. Carried	Claims:	Highway Fund claims #77 through #107 totaling \$243,773.80 and General Fund claims #64 through #73 totaling \$4,226.04 were
 The Town Clerk presented a check to the Supervisor for \$233.00 for Town Clerk Proceeds. Code Officer Bourgoine reported 4 permits issued. Highway Superintendent Young reported that the chips projects are complete. Assecessor Smalt reported 14 people showed up for the BAR Hearings. Public Hearing: Supervisor Knapp returned to the Public Hearing and again asked if anyone had any comments or questions on the purposed changes. Hearing none he declared the Public Hearing closed. The Town Attorney has not completed the language for this Local law as such we will have to set a date for this to be done. Councilman Pero moved to hold a Public Hearing on July 12,2022 to adopt Local Law 1 – 2022 at our regular Board meeting. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion. Carried. Other Business: Councilman Patane moved to authorize the Supervisor to sig the Road Aggrement between Town of Ossian and the Town Dansville, Steuben County. Councilman Pero seconded the motion. Carried Adjournment: Councilman Pero moved to adjourn. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion. Carried 		presented for audit. Councilman Pero moved to accept all claims presented for payment. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion.
 asked if anyone had any comments or questions on the purposed changes. Hearing none he declared the Public Hearing closed. The Town Attorney has not completed the language for this Local law as such we will have to set a date for this to be done. Councilman Pero moved to hold a Public Hearing on July 12,2022 to adopt Local Law 1 – 2022 at our regular Board meeting. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion. Carried. Other Business: Councilman Patane moved to authorize the Supervisor to sig the Road Aggrement between Town of Ossian and the Town Dansville, Steuben County. Councilman Pero seconded the motion. Carried Adjournment: Councilman Pero moved to adjourn. Councilman Jaegar second 	Reports:	for Town Clerk Proceeds. Code Officer Bourgoine reported 4 permits issued. Highway Superintendent Young reported that the chips projects are complete. Assecessor Smalt reported 14 people
Adjournment:Councilman Pero moved to adjourn. Councilman Jaegar second	Public Hearing:	asked if anyone had any comments or questions on the purposed changes. Hearing none he declared the Public Hearing closed. The Town Attorney has not completed the language for this Local law as such we will have to set a date for this to be done. Councilman Pero moved to hold a Public Hearing on July 12,2022 to adopt Local Law 1 – 2022 at our regular Board meeting. Councilman Jaegar seconded the
Adjournment: Councilman Pero moved to adjourn. Councilman Jaegar second the motion. Carried. Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.	Other Business:	
	Adjournment:	Councilman Pero moved to adjourn. Councilman Jaegar seconded the motion. Carried. Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

John Van Acusen

John VanHeusen, Ossian Town Clerk